City of Malibu

MEMORANDUM
To: Harry Barovsky Memorial Youth Commission
From: Reva Feldman, City Manager %"
Date: June 25, 2019
Re: Youth Commission Assignments for Fiscal Year 2019-2020

At its Regular meeting on June 24, 2019, the City Council approved the following items for the
Commission’s annual work plan for Fiscal Year 2019-2020:

1. Commissioners will each provide a minimum of ten hours of volunteer service that
must include service at a minimum of two City events

2. Co-sponsor six community service projects that benefit non-profit organizations

3. Coordinate a cultural arts event that may include spoken word, music, dance, films,
or the display of visual art

4. Coordinate a community movie night benefitting a non-profit organization

5. Coordinate a teen health and wellness event to encourage physical activity and
mental wellness

6. Host an informational Youth Government Summit with local government officials and
non-profit organization representatives

7. Develop and host a life skills program for high school students

8. Review opportunities for teen outreach and communication to increase attendance
and awareness at programs and events

9. Facilitate a workshop that incorporates a teambuilding exercise
10. Assist with development of a costless program to support the Malibu Community Surf Swap

11. Provide input on future City projects as needed
12.  Make bimonthly oral reports to the City Council on Commission activity

13.  Submit a mid-year written report to the City Council on Commission activities




